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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To thr Members of Prismbeny Technologies Private Limited 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

\\;le have audited the accompanying financial statements of Prismberry Technologies Private Limited ("the 
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the Statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement ~f Cash Fl~ws 
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounttng 
policies and other explanat01y information Q1ereinafter referred to as "the financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
afores,:id fmancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act, 
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2024, its profit and total comprehensive income, 
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

\Xie conducted ow: audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SA's) specified under section 
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards arc further described in 
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. \Ve are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that arc relevant to ow: audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Infonnation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. Other information does not 
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements docs not cover the other information and we will not express anv 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. • 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informal.ion 
and, in doi.!1g so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or orherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, l~as~d on the work we have perfor~11cd on t_he o_ther information obtained prior to the dat(.; of thi:­
auditors report, we concl~dc that thcr~ Js a 11:1atc~1al nusstat~mcnt of this other information, we arc required 
LO report :lrnt fa_ct. ~cporung under tl1Js seclton 1s not applicable as no other informal.ion is obta.ineJ at the 
date of tlus audit.or s report. 



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

. . . 
1 • • 134(5) of the Act with The Company's Board of Directors 1s responsible for the m.tttcrs state<. 111 sccuon . 

1 
.. · (i • 1 1 • I f • i w of the financta pos1t1on, respect to the preparnuon of these 111anc1:t statements l mt given true nnc atr v e . financial pcrform:mcc, total comprehensive income, changes in equity ,tnd cash flows .0 ~ .

the Co~palnydin • • • 1 11 d • I di 'fhi pons1bility also inc u es accordance with the accounung prtnc1p cs genera y accepte in n a. s res d' maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the A~t_for safe~ar in~ of the assets of the Company and for pi:cvcnt.ing and detecting frauds and other irregulartUes; selccuon an 
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and desig11, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for c11suring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Compa~y's ability_ to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

TI1ose Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes 
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise 
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for 
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting poHcies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the a~pro~riateness o~ management's use of ~he going ~oncern basis of accounting and, based on the audu evidence obtained, whether a material uncertatnhr exists related to t d
. · 

1 • . • J even s or con 1uons t 1at may cast ~1gn1£icant_doubt_on the Compa~y's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material unccrtatnt)' exists, we arc rcqutrcd to draw attcnt:.1'on in· OLlt dit , . . . . . , au ·ors report to ~h~ related ~1sclos~rcs 111 the ftnanctal statcn:cnt~ or, tf such_disclosurcs arc inadequate, to modify OLl.t op1111on. Our conclusions arc based on the audit evidence obta111ed up to the date of O d't , . . • , • ur au 1 ors report. However, future events or condmons may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 



• • I t t ments including the • Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financrn s a e , . 
• I fi • 1 _1 1 • tions and events tn a disclosures, and whether t 1e 111anc1a statements represent the unuct y1ng transac ' 

manner that achieves fair presentntion. 

\Xie communicate with those charged with govcrnnnce rcgnrcling, among other matters, ~he ~la~e~ scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant defictenctes 111 internal 
control that we identify during our audit. 

\Xie ah-o provide those charged with governance with a stntemcnl that we have complied _with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relauons~ps and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

Other Matter 

The Company had prepared separate sets of statuto1y f1nancial statements for the year cn_ded 31 March 
2023 and 31 March 2022 in accordance with Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 °_f the 
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended) on which we issued auditor's 
reports dated 04 September 2023 and 26 August 2022 respectively to the shareholders of the Company. 
TI1ese financial statements have been prepared on the accounting principles adopted by the Company 0 ~ 

transition to Ind AS, which have also been audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this 
matter. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the 'Annexure A', 
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 
it appears from our examination of those books. 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement 
of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with 
the books of account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under Section 133 of 
the Act. 

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2023 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2023 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

(f) Since the Company's turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs. SO Crores and its 
borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs. 25 Crores, 
the Company is exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the internal 
financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls notification no. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13 June 2017 is:,ued by r-.1inistry of Corporate Affairs. 



(g) With respect to the other mnttcrs to be included in the Auditor's Report in nccordancc_with Ru~c l 1 of 
the Companies (Audit nnd Auditors) Rub, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our tnformauon and 
according to the cxplnn:1tions given lo us: 

1. ·n,e Comp:llly docs not h:we nny pending litigations which would impact its foiancial position. 

11. The Compnny did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any maK"t-ial foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be trnnsf erred to the Investor Education and 
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (w_hich 
arc matct-ial either indi,·idually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either 
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Companr to 
or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, ·security or the like on behalf of 
the Ultimate Benefici:uic~; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 
arc material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any 
person or entity, including foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether 
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding 
Party ('1.Jlt.imate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1 l(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
nusstatement. 

v. TI1e Company has not declared and paid dividend during the year. 

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software 
for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature 
being tampered with. 

01) 'With respect to tl1e matter to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the 
requirements of sect.ion 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 



In our opinion and to the best of our information and according tu the explanations given to us, the 
Company did not pay any rcmuncrntion to its Directors during the year. 

For Agarwnl Prnkash & Co. 
Chartered Acconntants 
Finn's RcgistTation No.: 00597 

Partner 

Membership Numbrr: 097848 

UDIN: 24097848BKGPZR7732 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 16 May 2024 



II 

------ - ·----

Anncxure A to the Independent Auditor's Report 

\v'ith reference to the Annexurc J\ referred to in the Indcpc·nc..lcnt J\uilitor's Report to the members of the 
Comp:my on the fin:\t\cial statements for the year endcc.J 31 March 2024, based on the audit procedures 
pcrfonned for the pmposc of reporting a U:uc and fair view on the financial statements of the Company 
and taking into consideration the information anc.J explanations given to us and the books of account ~nd 
other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, 
we report that: 

(i) ln respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets: 

(a) (J\) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment. 

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of 
intangible assets. 

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management 
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In 
our opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the 
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. 

(c) Company does not have any immovable property (other than immovable properties 
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements arc duly executed in favour 
of the lessee). Accordingly, clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible 
assets during the year. 

(e) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on 
verification carried out by us, there arc no proceedings initiated or pending against the 
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property 
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) The Company did not hold inventory and as such clause (a) of para 3 (ii) of the Order regarding 
physical verification of inventory and clause (b) of para 3 (ii) of the Order regarding sanctioned 
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets, was not applicable to the company. 

(iii) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on 
verification carried out by us, during the year, the company has not made any investments in 
or has not provided any guarantee or security or has not granted any loans or advances in the 
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or 
any other parties. Accordingly, clause 3 (iii) (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable. 

(iv) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on 
verification carried out by us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sect.ions 185 
an<l 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the loans and investments made, and 
guarantees and security provided by it, as applicable. 



(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and base.d on 
ycrificat.ion carried out by us, the Company has not accepted deposits or deemed d.epo51ts to 
which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank oCI ndia and the provisions of Sccu.ons 73 to 
76 of the /\ct and the rules framed there under, arc applicable. Accordingly, reporUng under 
par:1 3(v) is not applicable. 

To the best of our knowledge and as explained to us, the Central Government has ~ot specified 
the mnintcnancc of cost records under sub-sect.ion (1) of Section 148 of the Act,~ respect of 
Company's products / services. Accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable. 

(a) Undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident f ~nd, employees' 
state insurance, incomc-tnx, salcs-tnx, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added 
tax, goods and services tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally 
been reg·ularly deposited to the appropriate authorities. fourthcr, no undisputed amoun~s 
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than stx 

months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on 
verification carried out by us, there arc no dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty 
of Customs, Duty of Excise, V aluc added tax, Cess on account of any dispute, which have not 
been deposited. 

(Yiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 
examined by us, there are no transactions in the books of account that has been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Ta.x Act, 
1961(43 of 1961 ), that has not been recorded in the books of account. 

(i.x) (a) According to the records of the Comp:my examined by us and the information and 
explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or 
borrowings and interest thereon payable to any banks and other lenders. The Company does 
not have any borrowings from financial institutions or government. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, the Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or government or government authority. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit 
procedures, the Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(i.x)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed 
by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the company, we report 
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the 
company. 

(e) I\ccor<ling to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed 
by us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to 
meet the obligations of its subsidiaries as defined under the Companies i\ct, 2013. Accordingly 
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. ' 

(£) According to the informati~n and explan~tions given to us, and the procedures performed 
by us, the Company has not raised loans dunng the year on the pledge of securities held in its 
subsidi~ries as d~fined under the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly; clause 3(i.-x)(t) of the 
Order 1s not applicable. 

J 



(x) (a) According to the information, explanation and representation provided t~ ~~ and b~sed on 
verification carried out by us, the Company has not raised moneys by way of 1n1ual public offer 
or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) 
of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and bas~d 
on verification carried out by us, during the year, the Company has not made any pref~renttal 
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the 

year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xi) (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 

out in accordance ,vith the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to t~e 
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of matenal 
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we 

been informed of any such case by the Management. 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 
Fonn ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with 

the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed 
by us, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the Company during the year. 

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, cL-iuse 3(xii) of the Order is not 
applicable. 

(xiii) According to tl1e information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by 
us, tl1e Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,2013 with 
respect to applicable all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian 
accounting standards. 

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not have an internal audit 
system and is not required to have an internal audit system as per provisions of the Companies 
Act 2013. 

(b) TI1e Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit. 
Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable. 

(>-"V) According to the information, explanation and representation provided to us and based on 
verification carried out by us, during the year, the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions 
of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

(>-"Vi) (a) TI1e Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable 

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of 
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made 
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(ll.-vi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 



(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the co~se of audit, 

the Group does not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3(xvt)(d)_ are not 

applicable. 

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash loss in the current financial year 2023-24 and 

immediately preceding financial year. 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the 

financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment 

of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our 

knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our 

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our 

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 

of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at 

the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the 

balance sheet date. \Ve, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company. \Ve further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 

t_he _d_a~e of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all 

h~bihues falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get 

discharged by the Company as and when they fall due . 

. (xx) The Sec_ti?? 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regards to Corporate Social 

~espons1~1lity are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order 

1s not applicable. 

For Agarwal Prakash & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

Finn's Registration No.: 00 

Vikas 
Partner 

Membership No. 097848 

UDIN: 24097848BKGPZR7732 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 16 May 2024 



PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Balan« sheet as at 31 March 2024 

II 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 
Pmpcrt)', pbnt and t"tuipment 
Other intan~ble A.sscts 

N<'n•C\lrn.'flt tax assets (net) 

Cun-cnt assets 
Financial assets 

Tr:tde recciYablcs 

Cash and cash cqui,·aknts 

Orhet bank balances 

Other financial assets 
Other current assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital 

Other equity 

Liabilities 
Non-Current liabilities 
Pro,--i.sions 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 

Borrou.--i.ngs 

Trade payables 

Total of Assets 

- tobl outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small cntcrpnscs 

Note 

5·\ 

SB 
(, 

7 

K 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
16 

- total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro cntcrpnscs and small enterprises 

Other financial liabilities 17 

Other current liabilities 18 

Pro,;sions 19 

Current tax liabilities (net) 20 

Total of Equity and Liabilities 

Summary of material accounting policies 4 

Th~ accompan);ng notes form an integral part of the ftnanc.:1al statements. 

·nus is the balance sheet referred to in our report of 1..·wn date. 

All amount in f hundred, unlcn otherwise atated 
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 I April 2022 

(f) (t) (t) 

4,751.31 5,137.52 5,7')1 (15 

79,406.39 %,073.06 

43,488.15 42,957.52 7.253 15 

1,27,645.85 l,-44,168.10 13,0-t4.20 

48,S09.46 1,21,376. 73 32,484 24 

87,639.06 38,108.85 I l,K27 55 

4,544.% 51,687.72 4,246.2K 

17.64 145.32 

3,287.33 3,270.97 10?07 

t,43,998.45 2114,589.59 48,660.14 
2,71,644.30 3,58,757.69 61,704.34 

1,000.00 1,000.00 1 ,IIOfJ. 00 

l ,85,613.59 1,46,355.78 21,125.31 
l,86,613.59 1,47,355.78 22.,125.31 

8,811.69 
8,811.69 

4,804.59 4,759.70 5,826.81 

58.82 
5,785.57 1,15,483.71 1,749.62 

41.251.59 31,468.44 23,32286 
8,630.86 20,129.42 4,6'JU.59 

165.75 
15,521.84 39,560.64 3,989.15 
76~19.02 2,11,401.91 39,579.03 

2, 71,644.30 3,58,757.69 61,704.34 

Fm and on behalf of 1he Board of Directors 

'stration nbcr. 005975N 

1/ For PRISMBERRY TECHNOL YJ. L For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LIT 

Place: Ne..~ IJcllu 
Date. 16 May 21)24 

An r 

~; ~tpr 
Manoj Kumar Yadav 
Director 

!DIN: 02008659) 

\r 



I 
PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Statement of profit and loss for the yur ended JI March 2024 

Revenue 

RC\-c:nuc from opcrario,,s 
Other income 
Total or Rc\"C1\Ue 

Expcnsa 
Employee benefits c~,x,,sc 

Finance costs 

Dcprroation and 11mortisati011 l').l'K:ml· 

Othtt c~-pcnscs 

Total of Expenses 

Profit/(loss) before tax 
Tax expense: 

Currmt bx (lndudmg carhcr )'l'ar.-) 

Dcfttrcd tax chargc/(cn.-dtt) 

Net profit/(loss) for the period 

Other comprehensive income 

A (I) Items that will not be reda.~s,fil-<l to profit or loss 

(u) Income tax relating to items that ,nil not be rcclass,ficd to profit or loss 

R (I) Items that will be rcclassiii<:d tn profit or loss 

(n) Income: tax relating to items that ",II be reclassified to profit or loss 
Total comprchcnS1VC income for the period 

Earnings per equity share 
Basic~ 
Dautcd (') 

Note 

21 

22 

23 

24 

SA &SB 
25 

26 

27 

Summuy of material accounting policies 4 

The :accompanying nokS form an mtcgnl part of the financul statement~. 

1bis is the statement of profit and loss referred to in our rcpon of evl11 date 

Pabsh&Co. 

Pbcc:NewDdhi 
Date: 16 M2y 2024 

For PRISMSERRY TECHNOL 

All amount in f hundred, unless otherwise stated 

For the year ended 
JI March 2024 

(f) 

4,56,280.52 

1 J,K.U.4ll 

4,70,113.92 

2,88,7(,9 (,ff 

693.74 

20,079.73 

1,06,867. 79 

4,16,410.94 

SJ,702.98 

I 5,521.84 

38,181.14 

1,076.(,7 

39,257.81 

381.81 

381.81 

For :and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For the year ended 
JI March 2023 

(f) 

5.(,4.(IHf,.1 (, 

1,44.l54 

S,6S,S29.70 

,,14,0311.94 

,41 113 

i,54197 

78,81.1.85 

4,00,738.59 

1,64,791.11 

39,SW.64 

1,25,230.47 

1,25,230.47 

1,252.30 

I .2523(1 

t 
I 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD 

• Manoi Kumar YaJav 

• ijJtor Difl-ctor 

(DIN: 02008659! 
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PRISMBERRV TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Su1tmcnt of Cash Flows for the 
A. Cash flow from operating acti\'iries: 

Profit lx-fo.-c IIICOII~ t~'t tor 1hr )"t'lr 

Adjusancnts to ttc<>ncile net rrofit to net cuh rro,-idcd by oreraring activitice 
lX!j,n.·c,an,m ,:,,,,,.,«. 
I n~n.·st lllCOlll(' 

I n~.-c~t E..-r .. •nsi·, 

Gnt1111)' 1-~'l"'"'•·~ 
Opcniring profit bdott working capital changes 
Olan~ in operating assets and liabilities: 
• Dc...'T'Casc/(ln,-n·as,·) 111 tr.ulc r('(',·,,'1blcs 

• l')('<:Tt•,~l'/(111m·1~1·) n, Nh,·r limnoal as:1<·1~ and other assets 
- (O<-cn-asc)/lnm·a"'-· m ITil<I.- payables 

• ~'T'Ca!le)/1 nrn•a,._• m mh,·r finonc,al hab,ltt1c~ anti other current liabiht,cs 
Cash gencratNI fr.om orcrating acri,;ries 

lncomc ux pa,d. net 

Net cash ~ner■tcd fr.om operating acri,-ities 

B. Cash fto"· from financing acri,-ities: (Rd,..- Nott· . 45) 

l"rocttds of RoffO\,,,nh,s 

Rcpaymn1t of l\orrowu~ 

ln!Nt$1pal 

Net cash u~d in from financing activities 

C. Cash flow from invnting activities: 
Mm-nnent u, fixNI deposits, net 

lntcrcst rcCC1\•W on fixNI dq>os,t \\,th banks 

J>urcha .. "<' of proper?}•. plant and c-qu'Pmcnt and other mtangibc assets (tncluding capital 
adv·ances) 

Net cash ~ncrated /(u~ in) &om investing activities 

D. lnacue in cash and cash tquivalc:nts, net (A+B+CJ 
E. Cash and ash cqun-.lc:nts at~ bcginrung of the rear 
F. Cash and cash tquivalcnts at the end of the year (D+EJ 

G. ReCOC1aliation of cash and cash equivalents as per Statement of cash flows 
Cash and cub equivalents includes: 

Cashon hand 
Balances wuh banks : 

- in cuncnc accounts 

llac accompany,ng note5 form an integral part of d1e financial statements. 

lnis is the ~tau:mt."111 of cash flows referred to in our report of C\"cn date 

All 11mount in , hundred, unless otherwise atated 

Yur ended M,uch 31, 2024 Year ended March 31, 2023 

51.7112 'JK 1.M.791.11 

:!fl.1179 7; 7 _>43.'fl 

(>1211 -'") (1,.217.IW) 
{,'1'2-' 

9,(,111 Ml 

83,278.23 1,71,117.24 

12.w,; n (88,8?2.411) 
111 ,2 (3,314.11) 

(l,l~J,(,,? .'2) 1, 13,734.0? 

{1,715 -'") 23,584.41 

44,902.09 2!16,229.03 
(39,711i 71) (39,693.52) 

5,194.38 l,76.S35.51 

1.-'K'H,5 63,937.91 

(l,-'-'-'.7<,) (65,005.02) 

(W)81) 

(224.92) (1,067.11) 

-'1,1-'2 i(, (-'7,441.44) 

-'-'-' 1\-' 1,.217.8-1 

(3,026.85) {1 .()2.963.50) 
44,560.75 {l,-49,187.10} 

49,530.21 26,281.30 
38.108.85 11,827.55 
87,639.06 38.108.85 

2.902.73 3,.285.70 

8-1.736.33 34,823.15 
87,639.06 38,108.85 

For Aganl-al J>aka.sh & Co. 
Oiarcaed Accowuants 
Fmn's R.cgi5u:a Nwn 

... 

Forandonbchalfofdu~ Board ofo.foP.PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PVT LTD 
or PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. ~-.,...- • 

VihsA 
P.a.nm.-r 

Mcmbenrup No. : 097 

Place: Nt.-..· Ddlu 
Date: IG May 2024 

Ankur 

Direct 
(DIN: 

!llano1 Kwn:u Yada\' Directo, 
D,n·ctor 

[DIN: 02008659) 

J 



PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMtTtm 
Statement or changes in equity H at 31 Much 202◄ 

A EQuitv sh11tt c11pit11l• , 

P■rticulu11 

l"q1111y ~1,a"' 1·Rpn-:1l 

R 0th ct cqu11, 

Descriptfon 

Ral11ne't' as at I April 2022 

l'n ,fit for th<- )"C-ar 

Other comp~hcnsn~ income 

Rc-mosurcrncnt In~~"!' cm defined benefit plans 
Bal■ntt as at 31 March 2023 
Prnf11 for the rear 

Othcrcompt'Chcnsn~incomc 

Rc-mcuurancnt losses on dcfn,cd benefit plan~ 
Bal11ntt as at 31 March 2024 

•Rrjrr fl.t( 12 J•r tl,tnil.s 
0 Rrjrr 1ttJ/r 1 J J11r tl,t11i/J 

All amu1111t i11 f hundred, unlcu otherwise Hated 
Op<'nln11 t111lnncc H llal1111n 111 111 31 fblancc 11111111 31 March 

at I AJtrll 2022 Marci, 21123 2024 

I ,lllkl lkl I J/f)(l !"J I ,IJl'JO 00 

All amount inf hundred unless otherwise 1tated 
Reserves and surplus 

Retained earnings 
Total 

21,125.31 21,125.31 

1.2j2'0 47 l,2S,230.47 

. . 
1.46,355. 78 1,46,355.78 

38.1111.1~ 38,181.14 

I (J76.67 1,076.67 

I ,8S,613.S9 1,8S,6l3.S9 

The accomran~,~ notes form an int~ part of the fmanaal siatc·ml"nl< 

This is the statement of changes in equity referred to in our ,~•port of cwn Jatc 

For Aga,..·:al Prahsh & C'.o. 
Chartered Accountants 

ror and on bc:hal f of the Board of Directors 

F,rm's Registration Numtxf~fJR~MBERi~Y TECHNOLOGIES p 

1/ 1-('. 
. LTD. For PRISMBERRY TECHNpLOGIES vr LID . 

ibs Agg2"-"21 

P:armcr 
Membership No. : 0978-48 

Pbcc: New Delhi 

Date: 16 M2y 2024 

Ank ( pta 

Dm:ct r Director 
(DIN: 11964111121 

Director 
(DIN: 020086591 Director 
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PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory infom1at:ion for the year ended March 
31,2024 

1. Nature of principal activities 
Prismbcn:y Technologies Pn\"atc Limited ("rhc Co,npany") was incorporated on 20 November 2019. 'fl,e 
Company is engaged in the business of software development and other rcl:ued services. The registered address 
of the Company is 4/55, Roop Nagar, 3"1 Floor, North Delhi, Delhi-110007, India. 

2. General information and statement of compliance with Ind AS 
These standalone financial statements ('financial statements') of the Company have been prepared in accordance 
with the Indian .Accounting Standards as notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 (by ~linistry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA')), as amended 
and other relevant provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the 
periods presented. 

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees ('lNR' or ''') which is the functional currency of the 
Company and all values arc rounded to the nearest crores, except where otherwise indicated. 

Entity specific disclosure of material accounting policies where Ind AS permits options is disclosed hereunder. 

The Company has assessed the materiality of the accounting policy information which involves exercising 
judgements and considering both qualitati\"e and quantitative factors by taking into account not only the size and 
nature of the item or condition but also the characteristics of the transactions, events or conditions that could 
make the information more likely to impact the decisions of the users of the financial statements. 

Entity's conclusion that an accounting policy is immaterial does not affect the disclosures requirements set out in 
the accounting standards. • 

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 were authorized and approved for issue by the Board 
of Directors on 16 May, 2024. The revision to financial statements is permitted by Board of Directors after 
obtaining necessary approvals or at the instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of Companies Act, 
2013. 

Recent accounting pronouncement 
Ministry of Corporate Affiurs ("MCA'') notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under 
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2024, 
MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the Company. 

3. Basis of preparation 
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles 
,generally accepted in India. Certain financial assets and financial liabilities arc measured at fair value and arc 
-categorised into level 1, level 2 and level 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements 
are observable. 

4. ~umma,y of material accounting policies 

The financial statements have be.en prepared using the material accounting policies and measurement bases 
summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented in the financial statements. 

4.1 Current versus non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating 
cycle and other criteria set out in Companies :\ct 2013. Deferred ta.x assets and liabilities arc classified as non­
current assets and non-current liabilities, as the case may be. 

... ~ , 

ForPRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. r-o, f I • ,.. f.)..)\, , 
'- ··-·--\I\( IL.l "'--~UGiESPVT. LTD. 

~ector 
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PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 
31, 2024 

4.2 Revenue recognition 

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be 
reliably measured. ReYcnue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable net of rebate 
and ta.\'.es. 11,e Company applies the revenue recognition criteria to each nature of the revenue transaction as set 
out below. 

• Re11t1111t fro,n logistic J'emitu 
Revenue from logistic services is recognised in the year in which the service has been rendered, and billed as per 
terms of contract / arrangements with customers, provided that collection is reasonably certain. 

I nleml income 
Interest income is recorded on accrual basis using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

4.3 Property, plant and equipment (PPE) 

Recognition and i11itia/ meamm11ml 
Properties plant and equipment arc stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, 
borrowing cost if capitalization criteria arc met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 
condition for the intended use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 
Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company .. -\ll other 
repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

S1dmqm11I meas11m11enl (deprecialio11 a11d 11sef11I liues) 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of 
useful lives (as set out below) prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Asset class Useful life 
Building 30 years 

Plant and Machinery 12 years 

Office Equipment 5 years 

Computers 3 years - 6 years 

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years 

Vehicle 8 years 

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of are reviewed at the end of each financial year. 

De-ncognition 
An item of property, plant and equipment initially recognised is de-recognised upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset 
(alcui.t«-..d as the cliffettnee between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised 
in statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised. 

4.4 Intangible assets 

&aJf,1tition and initial 1neamre111ent 
Intangible assets (software) are stated at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing 
cost if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for 
the intetJded use. J.ny trade discount and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES For PRISMBERRY TtC11,\'0lOGIES PVT. LTD. 

\ ~ 
~e~or 
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PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LlMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 
31, 2024 

S11/mq1m1I 111ftl.r111wm1I (a111ortis,1lion) 

17,e cost of capitalized softw:u-c is nmortized over a period four years from the date of its acguisirion. 

Asset class Useful life 
Software 6 years 

4.S Impairment of non-financial assets 

.\t each reporting date., the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, based 
on internal or external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the 
asset or the cash generating unit. If such recoverable amount of the asset or cash generating unit to which the 
asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The 
reduction is treated as an impaimtent loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the reporting 
date there is an indication that a previously assessed in1pairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is 
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recognized are 
accordingly reversed in the statement of profit and loss. 

4.6 Financial instruments 

Non-derivative financial assets 

&cog11itio11 a11d i11itial 111tas111V11enl 

,\11 financial assets are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition of 
the financial asset is also adjusted. 

S 11bstq11mt mtas11rt111t11/ 

1. Debt instruments at amortised cost - .A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the 
following conditions are met: 

• The asset is held ,vithin a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual 
cash flows, and 

• Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

11• Equity investments - All equity investments in scope of 'Ind .AS 109 Financial Instruments' ('Ind .AS 
109') are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading are generally classified as at 
fair value through profit and loss (FVfPL). For all other equity instruments, the Company decides to 
classify the san1e either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (F\'OCI) or fair value through 
pcofit and loss (FVTPL). 

w. Mutual funds -All mutual funds in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value through profit and loss 
(FVTPL). 

De-ncqg11ilio11 of jina11cial assets 

.A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or 
<he Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset. 

For PRISM8ERRY TECHNOLOGIES P . LTD. For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

~(/ 

\v'\,~reclor 



PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 
31,2024 

Non-derivative financial liabilities 

Rctr>._gnition and initial 111t•mmr,11e11t 
.-\II financial liabilities arc recognised initially at fair Yalue and trnnsaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition 
of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. 

S11bsrq11ml 1ncos11rmmIt 
:-;ubsequcnt to initial recognition, financial liabilities arc measured at amortised cost using the effective interest 
method. 

Dr-rcrog11itio11 of jina11cial liobilitics 
.\ financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. 
\'\!hen an existing finan<..-ial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or 
the tenns of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de­
recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying 
amounts is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Derivatives 

The Company has entered into certain forward (derivative) contracts to hedge risks. These derivatives are initially 
recognised at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured to their 
fair Yalue at the end of each reporting period. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such 
dcm--ative contract is recognised as income or as expense for the period. 

Offsetting of financial instfllDlents 

-F:..,anrul assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a 
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, 
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

4. 7 Impairment of f"mancial assets 

In accordance with Ind .AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and 
recognition of impairment loss for financial assets. The Company factors historical trends and forward looking 
information to assess n-pected credit losses associated with its assets and impairment methodology applied 
depends on whether there hA:; been a significant increase in credit risk. 

Trade reai11abks 
In -c-cspcct of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind .AS 109, which requires 
measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime e}l.-pected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit 
losses are the expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial 
instrument. 

Otbtrfi-1,ancial assets 
In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has 
increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial 
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, 
else at~ amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a 
financial .asset bas not incR-ased significantly since initial recognition, if the financial asset is detennined to have 

low cccdit risk at the balancForpffi.dau:ERRY TECH 
~M~ NOLOGJV For P~l~Mot.:KKY TtCHNOLOGJES P\ff. LTD. 

Director 
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PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 
31, 2024 

4.8 Employee Benefits 

Gm/Ni!J . 
111c Payment of Grat\lity Act, 1972 is not applirnblc and accordingly no provision is considered. Further, since 
the number of employees is not very significant (being less than I 0), accounting for gratuity, which is a defined 
benefit, is expensed to revenue on actual liability basis rather than actuarial valuation basis, as per Rules of the 
company. 

Prr,vidmt P,md 
The Employee's Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 is not applicable and accordingly no 
contribution is made. 

Other Retireme11/ Benefits 
Since the number of employees is not very significant (being less than 10), accounting for other retirement 
benefits costs arc c>..i>enscd to revenue on actual liability basis rather than actuarial valuation basis, as per Rules of 
the company. 

4.9 Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable 
estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each 
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, 
where the time value of money is material. 

Contingent liability is disclosed for: 

• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the 
Company or 

• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually certain, 
related asset is recognized. 

4.10 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the related 
disclosures. 

Significant 111anagement j11dgenmrts 

Recognition of deferred tax assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an 
assessment of the probability of the Company's future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be 
utilized. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of applicability of indicators of 
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in 

deterioration of cccovcrable amount of the assets. 

Recoverability of advances/receivables -At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed 
over expected life, the management assesses the expected credit losses on outstanding receivables and advances. 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOL S PVT. LTD. 
/'" 
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PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended March 

31,2024 

Fair \'alue measurements - Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial 
instruments (where active market quotes arc not available). ll1is involves developing estimates and assumptions 

consistent with how market participants would price the instrument. 

Provisions - At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the 
Company assesses the requirement or provisions against the outstanding contingent liabilities. However the actual 

future outcome may be different from this judgement. 

Sig1tijicanl tsli111alts 

Useful li,,es of depreciable/ amortisable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of 

dcprcciable/amortisablc assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in 

these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utilisation of assets. 

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) - Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of underlying 

assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. 
Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual defined benefit 
0."J)COSCS. 

fo; r'r'\i ..,,; ,_ • ._, ,, \ 1 1 tCHNOLOGIES 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. 
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LTD. 

Director 
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PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE UMITED 

Summary of material accounting policies and other e,cpl11n11ory infonn11ion for 1he year ended JI March 2024 

SA Pr~m·, plant and equipment 

Gron block 
\1 1 \pnl 21122 
\<1d111on< 

l)"l'"''l~/•«cu '"'"'"' ulT 
Ralantt as •• ll M11rch 2023 
\,ldmnn< 

n"I"''•'$/ as<CI$ \\iilll11 off 
Ralantt as al JI March 2024 

Accunml111cd depreciation 

\1 1 \pnl 2022 
I :ho!),'<' for the year 

\d111•mtt11rs for d,,,., .. ts 

Balance as at ll March 2023 

Ch•rst· for the J't'Ol><I 
\tl111mm-n1< fnr dt<posal~ 

Balantt as al ll March 2024 

Ne1 book value as at I April 2022 

Net book value as at JI March 2023 

Net book value as at JI March 2024 

SB Other Intangible assets 

Grossb1ock 
A1 I April 2022 
.\Jd,nons 

Dispc,ws/asscts wnttm off 
Babntt as at JI March 2023 
.\dd,oons 

1~/uscu wrinm off 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 

A,rumularc:d amonisation 
At I April 2022 
Ou.rg,c foe dte year 

Dtsposals/ 2SSC!,i \\Tlltcn off 
Balance as at 31 March 2023 

Charge for dtc, pcnod 
0..-posals/ a.sscts \\Tittcn off 

Balance as at Jl March 2024 

Net book value as 111 I Apn1 2022 

Ne1 book value as at Jl March 2023 
Ne1 book value as at Jl March 2024 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES . LID. 

• ~ 
Di tor 

Plant and 
equipment 

1,r,2r,H 

1,626.47 

1,626.47 

5H.'J7 

J25 29 

899.26 

1,224.55 

1,052.50 

727.21 

401.92 

All :amount in t hundred, unless otherwise stated 

Office Computers Total 

cq11ipmcn11 

111 B 11,771181 I0,SJ6.61 

2.'Jf, \ 5/1 2,96.J.SO 

131.JJ 11,742.31 13,SOO.II 

1JJ2(, II:, 3,026.85 

131.33 14,769.16 16,526.96 

:,IJ 73 ~.120 II(, .f,745.56 

26 Tl \.265~7 3,617.03 

77.00 7,J86.J3 8,362.59 

26 Tl J,061 5(J 3,413.06 

103.27 10,447.83 11,775.65 

80.60 4,657.95 S,791.0S 

S4.J3 4,355.98 S,137.S2 

28.06 4,321.33 4,751.31 

All amount in t hundred, unlns otMrwiK Slated 
Softwares Toul 

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 

1,00,000.00 1,00.000.00 

1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 

3.926.9.J 3_926.9.J 

3,926.94 3,926.94 
16,666.67 16,666.67 

20,593.61 20,593.61 

96,073.06 96,073.06 
79,406.39 79,406.39 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. 
LTD. 

~ctor 



PRISllrnERRV ,-ECIINOI.OGIES PRIVATF. UMtTtm 

Sufflfflll")' o(m11.-ri1I ICCOUnlfnc rolldH Ind Olhtt url1n11ory fnronn•tfon ro, 1hr , .. , rndrd JI M11ch 201◄ 

Nott· 6 

Non-e11tffnl tax autt, (net) 

\d,-at\l'f' llll'n,,lC' "'"· mdt1d11~ ,-a, dNtmrrd ;1t smU"lt" (nrt of pro,·t\11111~) 

Note• 7 
Trade ttttlnbln 

(Un..-cul'Nl, con1fdrl'Nl cood) 

Tr.idc rcc,w,hlrs 

As 11 31 March 2024 
P1nkulan 

(i) UoJ,'f'u•od rr><k n·a,n-:,l,lcs • 

cun<odcrrd good 

(h) Und,,puled rndc m.T1,·.blcs • 

ron<1<l<-rrd doohtt,J (1 hw\o; 1,gnifi<:,n1 
1nt.TM1!tt ,n nsk) 

(i,i) Undtspt1tc<I lndc m.•rw-.bl•s • 

cttd,1 •ffl('••rrd 

(,,·) O.spurccd tndc ••«wibks • 
coo<o<l<-rrd guod 

('·) O.spurt"J tndc l'('Cc,,••bks -
cuosidcrrd doubrfi.d (I h,.n,; signifionr 

,ncttasc- '" nsk) 

("I) O.spultd tndc tect'l\'2bks • ctt<Lt 
unnau·t"d 

Al at 31 Mud, 2G23 

Panicalan 

(i) Undupurnl tr:adc rt'ttlmlcs • 

ooruodcm:I good 

(h) Uncl,.sputtd tndc n:<:<tVJblc, • 

constdcm:I doubtful (I la"1ng MgJUf.anl 
mcrcaSt: wi mk) 

(,ia) Und.oputed 1Ddc ttcanbk, • 

cnd.1~ 

(..-) O.opurcd tndc recc:rnbks • 
cunsidcrcd guod 

(\') O.sput:rd tndc n:ca.-.bks • 
conS1dcted doubtful (lh'l'lng oignif.ant 

inanocinmk) 

(,•) n,opurcd tndc n:canbks • cred,1 
.mp:aiccd 

Al at Ol April 2022 

Paniadan 

(i) Undu1put:rd t.adc rccc,r.tblcs • 

cunsidcttd guod 

(ii) Und,.put:rd tndc rccnnblcs • 
coruodctcd dowdul (Ha,-ing s,g,ulnnt 

ITTCfQSc in osJc) 

(iu) Und,oput.d tndc: rccc,,-.bk, • 

ett<L, ,rupa.n:d 

c..-J o .. puccd tnc1c: ,~ • 
o.,ruidc=d good 

M 0.'f'Uu:d uadc rcc.cl\'3blco • 
considetcd doubtful (lhv,ng 51gniCicant 
u1«t2$C:' an Osk) 

(") O.spu<cd uadc cccc,voble, • crcd.t 
.mp»rcd 

Lrn lhan6 6mon1ht 10 I 
montho year 

41,60A 66 6.'lm~ll 

. 

Las lhaa' 6months 10 I 
mondoo yur 

1,21,376. 73 

. 

. 

Las lhaa6 6moaths 10 I 

mondoo year 

32,◄84 2~ 

. 

-

An amoun, In f hundrrd, unku o~rwite tl■lcd 

JI Much 202◄ JI Much 201.J I AprO 2022 

(f) (f) (f) 

~l,IHK 15 42.'157 '>2 7.2'>115 

0,◄88.U ◄2,957.52 7,ZSJ.15 

I 71,176 7\ 32,484 24 

◄8,509.◄6 1,21,376.73 32,◄SU◄ 

1-2yun 2.1,, .... Morr than 3 Tota.I ,. .... 
48.5()? 4G 

1-2 )'ttB 2-lyun Mon: lhaa 3 Tow 
)'Hn 

1,21.376.73 

1-2yean 2-lyean More than l Tow 
ynn 

32.4842◄ 

. 

. 

. 

For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGI~ LID. 

~ 
For PRJSMBERR 

y TECHNOLOGIES PVT. . LTD. 

µOJM~ 
Diractor 
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PRISM BERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Smnmary or m:11trial accounting policits and other <'xplan:nory information for che yur ended 31 March 2024 

ii 

iii 

Note· 8 
Cash and cash tquinlencs 
C-:ash on hand 

l\abncrs \\ith banks - in 01rrrn1 arm11n1 

Nott-9 
Other bank bal1ncr1 
l\an\. dqlO:<~. \\ith matunty of ntCH"C chm chn.~· m,1111l1< ~n,111p111 cwdw month~ 

Nott -10 
Ocht'r financial ~ • rurrmc 
(Unsttu~ considtttd good) 
Othcr rccm-:abla 

Nott - ti 
Ocht'r rurrmt asstts 
T'rdmunarr E.~sa 

Prq-,aid&pcn= 
Balances "'ith statut()()' authonll<:S 
Other Am'llnccs 

Notc-U 
Equity share capital 
Aulhoriscd 
Equity shatt apital of &er ,'llluc of • to och 

Issued, subaa'll>ed and fuDy paid up 
Equity shuc apital of &a: ,'llluc of • 10 och fully paid 
up 

Number 
1,00,fl(l(l 

1,00,000 

10,000 

10,000 

!'2 
111,t)(l().Ofl 

10,000.00 

1,000.00 

1,000.00 

All amount in t hundred, unltH otht'rwise statt'd 

31 March 2024 31 March 202.l I April 2022 
(t) (t) (f) 

2,Y02B 

8~.73(,]J 

117,639.06 

4,SH.96 
4,544.96 

17.6-1 
17.64 

166.67 

766.70 

2,353.96 

3,287.33 

Numba 
1,00,000 

¾00,000 

10,000 

10.000 

J,.U5.70 
34.1123 15 
311,1011.85 

51 687.72 
51,687.n 

145.32 

145.32 

26.48 

3,2-4-4.-49 

3,270.97 

(!~ 
10,000.00 

10,000.00 

1,000.00 

y>oo.oo 

1.llll5.7fl 
9,941.115 

11.827,55 

4,246.211 

4,246.211 

67.79 

34.28 

102.07 

Numba 

100000 
1,00,000 

10,000 

10,000 

(!2 
10,l)(l(J(WI 

10,000.00 

I ,IJOO 0(1 

1,000.00 

Rcmnciliatioa or number of equity sham outstanding at tht beginning and at the md or the y.:ar 
Equity shares 
Balanct at the beginning of the year 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,UIJUIJII 
Add: Issued during the year 
Balance at lhc end of the y.:ar 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,000.00 10,000 1,000.00 

iv R.ipu. prdcrmcea and restrictions anachtd to equity sham 
11,c: ho1ckn of cquiq- sbarcs arc mritlcd to rccri\·e di\-idmds as declared from tune 10 wne, and arc mritlcd 10 one ,·otc per ,harc at meetings of tht Companr. In thi: 
C\'CIK of.liquidation oC the Company, die rnnaining a.<St'ts of the Company ~hall be discnbutcd to tl,c: holders of ~ty shares in proportion to tltt number of shar.-,.; 
bdd ro the row equity 5han:s ouutanding ai; on that date. All shatt~ n.nk equal!)' with regard to the Company's rt'Sidual as:lt'ts. 

v Details oC ~ holding more lhan S¼ shart capital 

Namtofthc~ 
.\lanoj KumarYadav 

Ey:mta Ventures Limited* 
•Holding sbarcs of d,c: company Mrlct 23.08.2023 

vi Details oCSbattholding of Promoters art below : 
Shares held bypromocas at cht' md orcht' year 

A$ on 31 March 2024 

No. of Equity ¼of total 
Name of cht' touitv sharcholdu SharH sharts 
.\lanoi Kumar Y adav . 
D""°"~ Kumar Yada,· . . 
E\'llltn Vc:ntu<C5 Limited 9,999 99.99~. 
\',mta Ro.i 1'!ar:a,·ar1111J 1 O.oJ~. 
Toul 10,000 100.00'!'. 

Number or sharts Nwnbcr or aharts Nwnbcr of sharts 

9,800 9.1100 
9,999 

A$ on 31 March 2023 A$ on 01 Aoril 2022 

No. or Equity ¼or101al 
Sharts sharts No. or Eouitv Sharts % of total sharn 

9,800 911.00% 9,800 98.~. 
::!O<l 200% 200 2.00'!'. . . . 

. . . 
10.000 100.~-. 10.000 100.00''1. 

vii l'bc, Company doc:s IIOt have: auy shar<.-s issued for coc11idcntio11 Olht-r than cuh during the in,mcdiatdy prcc<.-ding fo·c )'CU Th C did bu ba k d1arcs during immcdiatdy pcoccdiug five )'O."- s. e .ompany not y c. any 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIE LTD. 

r 

For PR1SM0ERRY l ECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

' 
~rector 

j 



PRJSMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summa')' ormatrrial accouminll policirs and other cxplan,1101")• infonnation for the yur ended JI March 2024 

All umount in f hundred, unlus othc,..~sc st:ucd 

JI March 2024 JI March 202l I April 2022 

<'> (f) (f) 
Note• 13 

Other fqllity 
(i) Nature and pmpose or other rucn-rs 

Ret•in<!d e•min~ 
Rctain<'d t-amin~ is mc~l 1,, m., ,,d b~hnn· of st~111111·111 ,,f prnfit ~nd lmi. 

Note -14 
Pro\;sions • non•cu=m 
T'rm,~k>n fur F.mph,y,.-c nm..Cn, (refer nmc· H1 

Gnhtity 

Note - IS 
Borrowings • ct1rrcnt 
Unstt11rttl loans 

Loans and a1h-:tnC<'s from rdar,~I pnnl's 

Note -16 
Trade payables• ru=nt 

Due to ffllCTO and !-man n'lt<.·rpn:<>l':0-. 

Due to others 

Trade navablcs ttc'ne as at JI Ma ch 2024 I r 

Panirulars 
Not Due 

(i)MSME 
(ii) Other than l\fS.\IE 

(sis) -Drsputcd dues • \IS.\ IE 

(n') Disputed dues· Otht"r than .\IS.\IE 

Trade navablcs ai?cine as at 31 March 2023 

Particulars 
Not Due 

(i)M.5.\IE 
(11) Other than l\lS:\IE 
(iii) Disputed duo;· \15\IE 

(n·) Di.<putcd dues. Othrr than .\15\IE 

Trad , nanblcs aeeine as at 01 April 2022 C 

Particulars 
Not Due 

(i)MSME 
(11) Other than l\fS:\IE 
(sis) Disputed d~ • :\IS:\lE 

(n') Disputed d~. Od,cr than l\lS:\O, 

11,811.69 
111111.69 

4 8CM.S9 

4,804.59 

511.112 

5 785.57 

S,844.39 

4,759.70 

1,15 ~83.71 

blS,w.11 

Ouutanding for the year ended JI March 2024 
ussthan I 

1 yur to 2 years 2.year to 3 More thanJ 
vear vears years 

58.112 . . 

5,785.57 . 
. . 

. . . 

Outstanding for the year ended 31 March 2023 

Less than 1 
1 year to 2 years 2yeano3 MorcthanJ 

year years years 
. . 

1,15,198.66 285.05 . 
. . . . 

. . . 

Outstanding for the year ended 31 March 2023 

ussthanl 1 year to 2 years 2year to 3 Morcthan3 
year years years 

. . . 

1,749.62 . . . 
. . . 
. . 

5,826.81 

1,749.62 

Total 

511.11:! 
5.~115 ':,7 

Total 

1.15.~113 71 

Total 

l.7~9.62 

"Disd osurc uo C. ao, an tum. I lnS<.'S der th M, Small d :\led En ,en, C\" m re I . 1;1 .\~ D clon cnt .Act 2006 /"~!Sl\lED ,\ct 2006") as at 31 March 2024 31 :\la I 2023 
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 IApril 2022 

(') (') <'> 
I) the principal amount and die intercu due thrrcon remaining w,paid to any supplier u 11 die 59.32 Nil :-:a 

end of each accountine vor; 
ii) die amount of interCI! paid by du, bu)·et in ternu of K-ction 16, along with the amounts of Nil Nil ~ii 

die 02\1na1t made to du: 1amolicr bcmnd du, amJOinted dav durir111 each accou111i11l! vc:tr; 
iu) die arnowll of intttCI! due and papblc for the pcnod of delay in making p1)ntc111 ('ll~1ich Nil Nil :-:a 

l~vc been paid but beyond du: appouitcd day during the ye2r) but wid1out adding die 
iriiaw socalicd under dus :\a; 

i.·) and Nil 1':il :-:ii 

"' die amount of further mt.crest rcma111111g dw: and payable ~'\·en in the succeeding years, unril Nil 1':il ~J 
r.ud, dau: 11,iu:11 du: intctt5t duct at above arc ac1uall)· paid to du: ,mall cnttrprisc, for the 
lnun,o,c of disallowana: as a deductible cxf)o1diturc wider ..cction 23. 

n1 2022: 

llu: abo\c 111formauon rcg;ardutg Micro, Small and l\kdiurn E.111crpn:;c1 has been dcu.-nnrncd to the csicnt ,uch parttci ha,·e ht-en Kknnfll~I 
011 

the basis of information 

........... d•C..,.,,y For PRISMBERRYTECHNOlOGIE For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PV1: 
LTD. 

Director ~~~· 
Director 



ECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED ded .JI March 2024 

PRISM BERRY T ·1 nt1'ng policies and other explanatory information for the year en d le111 othe~;sc 111a1ed 
fm

~tena accou 
. • hundrc un 

Summ•,y 

O 

• 
A II ,mo••• '" • ' . 

Note• 17 

Other financial liabilities • cum:nt 

Expc-n,:cs rlpbk 

ln1crc~t to 1' • • • · '1S\IF fnr dcl:\1t.·d P:\)TllliH 

Note· 18 
Othcr cum:n1 liabilities . 

Payable 10 ,1atu1nry anJ ~l\'t.-n1mc:n1 authonhcs 

Note• 19 
Provisions· cum:nt 

• , 1, nnloi·cc fkncli1s: (refer no1c: «) Prm,~1on wr • ,. . 

Grntuity 

Note· 20 

Curttni tax liabilities (net) 

l'ro,.,!'lon for income ta" 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGI . LTD 

h 2023 I Apnl 2022 
.JI March 2024 .JI Marc (f) 

41,251.11') 

II.SIi 

41,251.59 

li,6.><UI(, 

8,6.J0.86 

165.75 

165.75 

15,521.114 

15,521.84 

'I ,4f,lt44 

.Jl,468.44 

:!0.12942 

20,129.42 

39.560.(,4 

39,560.64 

23~•22.116 

2.J,322.86 

4,690.59 

4,690.59 

3,989.15 

3,989.15 

For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOG/ES PVT. LID . 

(fins spo,-e ha, btt/f i11ltnlio1111l!J k/t bk111J:) 

j 



PRISMBERRV TECHNOLOGms PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary ol matrrial acc:c,•111i"I roJic~• 0 ,.,1 ochu r,rpla,uto,y ,,.r.,.,.,11,..., r,,. ,hr y .. , •"d•cl JI lllar<h 2024 

All 1mo••• I• f 1,uadrrd, t1al<at 01h<rwi1< atat<d 

Po, 1hr yur rnd<d JI March Pot dir ~•• ro<lrd JI March 
2024 l02J 

Noc•. 21 

Rn"fllUt from nr~radoe1 

:-.~, .,f:-c-n-..~•· 

Notr. 22 

O,htt incom• 
lnr<'ttM ffl.1,m(' on 1,~ dt'f'O"-IU 

tnr~t al\.'Offll' on .,\.'01'1"11( tax rrfund 
13.d~'-'l'( \\"t'lttm b:h, '-: 

Noc•· 2J 
Emplo)-ec: bc:ndim <>.1'ffll< 

S>lanc. and ~• 
Boe,.,. 

Staff "-.If."" r,-pcn,c, 
<. ;r2,u,ry E'-"(lC'f'I~~ 

Noc•. 24 
Fi■a■« COits 

tnrcr~t c~pmscs on b:v1L:: m.-crdn(r 
t,ucresr ..:-osr 

lmcres1 m MS\11' for dcbfCd p•)'rncnt 

N00t. 2S 

Olba~an 
\dnwi,mam,, E.'<f'C">CS 

\udt1 Ftt 
B..,..1;0,"'l\<'S 

Computer Rq,a,nng Exp,nses 
Off~ E,..-pc-nsc 

OffoccRrot 

El<ctrocrry & W:at« Experucs 
Prdcrnnary Expenses 

F<>mf11 ESCNngC Auctuatoon Loss 
Profeuoonal Ourgn 
T nn'Clwlg Espcrucs 
~ of _,!2nglblr >SSCU undn- c:lc\-dopmrol 

Wcb&J,c,,ucs 
l'osug,,&Counct 

Sofra...., Expaues 

ReaumncntI:spcnscs 

FilongFce 
lnrao:ronTDS 

Legal Expenses 
Jmc:rcst on GST 

GST Espa,scs 
l'rona,g & SUlJOll<:<J 
,:i;;ate, Bill 

Rounded OfT 

N-•2' 
Taxcxpa,aa 
Cu<rcn1 u., (cndudong cadlCt years) 

Dcfcrn:d t.u ctuq;,/(acd,r) 
l•comc &aX cxpca&c repoou<I ia die llalemaol ol protit aad lou 

<'> (') 

4.x,.:?HO 52 
4,56,Z!0.52 

44~!!4 
383 5<, 

IJ.llfl5f1J 
U,SJHO 

2.58/,.II 01 

19.61'147 

1178 52 

9,630 611 
2,11,7'9.'8 

'Z!,9 81 

42H3 

050 
69l.74 

468.78 

4,300.00 

37.20 

834.60 

6,6628:! 

6,600.00 

l.;?81.06 

.:!6.◄8 

70267 

39,868.19 

3,041.72 

22,IIL"O 

6,312.81 

34.89 

4,651.5.J 

3,332.20 
78.26 

770.16 

3,256.30 
l,9&3.05 

127.◄:? 

307.52 

1.94 
1,06,847 . .,, 

15,521.IH 

15,521.14 

J~,08U6 

1.217 84 
27_;70 

1,4-13.S. 

2.%.02208 
17.YJOOO 

42!, 115 

J,14,038.94 

341113 

J4UJ 

:?29 00 
2,400.00 

55.35 
33243 

6,124.58 

6,100.00 

86276 

41.31 

573.115 

52,76957 

3,700.117 

617.92 

48.::?0 

1,910.71 

2,728.10 

28.00 
7.42 

591:? 

3035 
11400 

0.11 
71,11.US 

39,.560.C>-4 

lt,560.'4 

Th< ma,oc cornponcrou ol inoomr we e:spcnsc and the ,ccondcarion o( cxpcu,J 1u npcnsc bas,J on the domt-s1oc dfo:t"" ,a., rate of thc ~y • 25.168"/4 (] I Match ~ 

25 IG8",) and d,c rcpo,ud we espcnsc., p<olit o, to.. a,c as folkN.-. 

Ruoociliatioa Gl&aX expeau aa4 d,c -•IUII p,olit multiplied by l■di•'• tax rau 

.-\a:oun...gptof1t/(lou) bdoce w from continwngopcruoon, 

Accoa•lia& p,olil/(lou) l,dorc -- &aX 

,\r h>dca's >la<UIO<)· alCOtllt tax ,au, 

C.nmpuu:d c,xpoct<d ru c:xpml<' 

Tax e«u, ol amou■u wloida a,e aor .i...iuctiblc (taxable);.. calculalinc taxablc iacome: 

T"" ,mp.w:r of npc:,,.., ,.,t.,d, ...U nc,·cr be allowed 

Tax 11'1,patr .,( ocn,pc,ra,y d,ffucnccs 
l11~ tax expc:DK 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLO . LT 

5.J,70298 

SJ,702.91 

n.1'8% 
13,515.97 

3,2311.lll 

(1,21241) 
lS,S21.U 

l,M.791.11 

1,~791.U 

2U64"/4 
-11,47-1,63 

l9,s60.'4 

For PRlSMBERRY TECHNf LOGIES PVT. LTD • 



PIUSMBERRVTEOINOLOGIES PRIVATI;: LIMITED 

S•mma')· or mai.rial acco■,11it11t policlo and nthrr '""'"""'°'>" inrn,,.,.,ion Im ,h, ~•• Hdc• JI March 202-1 

AD tmM•t i• f •••cltt4, ■■IHI oclHrwisr ttat<d 

For the~.,••••• JI Marcli Pot tit<~•• cadcd JI Ma,clo 

21124 201) 

Nocc • 27 

('> <'> 

Ea"'i•&• per •~•Icy 1h1,c 

F .. '\ITIW'l{t' ft(1' sh;tf'C ('f~I'~) IJ Jch."flllH\<-~ hl!<iltl •\fl tlu tH t ,,,,u,1 ,urr~1t11.1l1lc rn the. ih wd,olJtu' of d,c Company O;nlC c-arn.,p ,-,er sh·wc t5 comput"ttl ~.,~ fhc wt,gftrrJ orr .,,-,.: 

Ulll"l\bc.-r of shal"l't ,,u,,,.,d"'ft dm,ng tht· ~t" 11,luh.tl lAl''l1"'~' pc.r ,h,ut• ,, u,mpuu:d u,11" the: \\1'1tJntd ,,,:ugr: m.mbt-r of c..•,mmofl and ddutn·t t.Off'W'l'llHl t''f'•,:.1lt"flf d, Kt" 

ount·anJ.-.R Junn~ tht )T.,r tn1h,JtnA 1ilurt• ''I''"-'"'·, '''1" wh<'Jc tht· n mh '"''-'ti he .m11-dJutnT 

l'ht to11ow,ng rtrl<.-ct, th,· aocomc :tnJ ~hM" J.u.1 u~t.'\I "' 1h1· h.1~"- .u,ll J,lurt•J 1• J"\ f11mpu1:1hc.m, 

l'rof111ttril11.111blc, 10 "l"'t)" hokkn ( \mount on t) 

\X'~tttt t,tt. number o( cqt11cy Jh.11rrs r1u h U1l r,111t11g I'<'• ~h,1rl' 

Tritt.ml A\'tta~ •1rmbc:t ol cqaity 1ha1t1 1dj1111td Jo, 1ht cffte1 of dilu1ion 

Eaminr ~r tquity allatt 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIE 

For the~., crtdtd JI Ma1t.h 

21124 
38.181.14 

10.IIOOOO 

10.noom 

381 81 

381 81 

Pot tM ye•• t•d<d JI M.,ch 
2112.J 

1,J:;Jlf, '7 

fllJIIIIII 

l1tJ••• ,., 

f.1:;:'.' ~I 

1__::;: ~-

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVf. LTD. 

' 
1rector 

(Th,, sp•« h,s bttn o,imt,onAlly lcfl bl.,,k) 

j 



PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGJES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary orma1crial accounring policies ind other cxplan1101'}• inforrnteion for 1hc year ended JI Mirch ZOU . d 

All 11mou11t ,i, t /1u1"lrrd, unkss otl,rnnsr su11r 

Note• 28 

A) Financial lnsirumcnls b)' category 

For :imomH·d co<I 111,111111w111,. can1,n1t v:iluc rq1~S1·111~ rhc be~, c~1t111a1c of for vnluc 

JI March 20H 
FVTPL FVOCI Amorti,cd 

P1rticul1rs 
(Sec note I (Sec note 2 coll 

below) hclo"'') 

Fin1nd11I asr.rn 

Tr.uk n'<",-.nblt·, 
- 411,50') 4(, 

C:ish a,td ca~h <"llll\-:al,·m< 
117.(,3\1.06 

O1h,·r b,nk b,bnn·, 
- 4,544 96 

O1hcr fin:innal l><c1, 
- 17.64 

Total financial assc:15 
. . 1,40, 711.12 

31 M h 2023 arc 
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 

Parti<.-ulars 
(Sec note I (Sec note 2 C:OSI 

below) below) 

Fin11nci11I 11ssrts 

Tnd(' rt'<"<1'-.,bk·~ 
- 1,21,376.7J 

C:ish and c,,1, ,·'lu"·:1l,~11, 
311,108.85 

OthM' b,nk balances - - 51,6117.7:! 

Other fmannal as«-15 - - 145.32 

Total financial asscl5 
. . 2,U,318.62 

01 April 2022 
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised 

Particulars 
(Sec note I (Sec note 2 C:OSI 

below) below) 

Fin11nci11/ 11ssrts 

Trade r«C1,-.,blc, - - 3::?,◄84.24 

C2Sh and cash equn-:ale,us - - 11,827.55 

Other hank balances - - 4,246.28 

Other financ12I :assets - - -

Toul financial assct5 
. . -48,558.07 

Notes 
1. TI1csc 6nannal assets arc n12nda1only measured 21 f:iir ,-aluc 1hrough profit and loss. 

2. 1l>CSC fu12nnal assets rt-prcSCtH 111,n1111C11ts III rquiiy instruments dcsigrutcd :as such upon inirial rccogr11111m 

31 March 202-4 

Particulars 

F.iaaaci11/ Ji11bilitir1 

Borrmnngs (includmg tntercsl accrued) 

T radc pa~-ablcs 

Other fin:ancul hab,J,u-,s 

T ouJ financial liabilities 

31 March 2023 

Paniaalars 

Fi11aaci11/ Ji11bilitir1 

8orro,,-i,1gs (includmg allerc:st accrued) 

T cadc payables 

Other fuwicial liabilities 

T ouJ financial liabilities 

01 April 2022 

Paniaalai, 

Piaaaci11l Ji11bilitir1 

8orr01''Ul&J (includ111g 1111trt"St accrued) 

Tcadc pa)'abks 

Other f111anaal liabJ,u-,s 

Taul financial liabilitic, 

FVTPL 

-

-

-

-

FVTPL 

-
-
-
. 

FVTPL 

FVOCI 

-
-

-
-

FVOCI 

-

-
-

FVOCI 

Amortised 
cost 

◄,80◄.59 

5,844.39 

41,251.59 

51.900.57 

Amortised 
C:OSI 

4,759.70 

1,15,◄83.71 

31,468.44 

1,51,711.85 

Amortised 

COit 

S,ll::?6.llt 

1,749.6:? 

:?3,3:?2.86 

RRY TECHNOLOGI PVT. LTD. 
30,89 29 

/ 

RISMBERRY 1 ECH"iCLOG· -'~ ,,~s PVT. L,-0 I , 

abv 
Director 

j 
I 



pRJSMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Sun1mary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 . 
All llmoullt ill t J,u,,drcd, u11/css othclWISC stated 

B) Fair Yalue mc.tsurcmcnts 

(i) Fair value hierarchy 

1.. · t J r. • I 1· b I · I · • • I • • ·d into three l<:vds of a fair value 
·m.mc1:t :ti:scri; :\ll 1manc1:t rn , 1t1c:- mca:-urtl :tt f:11r value 111 the statement of financ1a po:-Hton arc groupt 

hierarchy. The thn:c levels :trc defined based on the obsl'rvability of significant input~ to the measurement, a~ follows: 

Lc,•cl 1: Quoted pnn·s (unadjustl-<l) in actiw markets for financial instn11ncnts. 

T - I 2 11 - · 1 f fi · 1 • I . • k J • J . v~luation rcchnit1uts which maximise 
LC,"C : ,c ta1r va uc o manc,a 10struments t ,at arc not traded m an active mar ·ct 1s ctcrmme ui-mg " • • 

the use of nbscrv:iblc m:ukct dat:t rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates. 

Level 3: 1 f one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market Jara, the instrument 1s included in ltvel 3• 

(ii) Financial instmments measured at amortised cost 

Financial instntml·nts measured at amortised cost for which the carrying value is the fair value. 

ector M Director 

(Ibis space has been intentionally left blank) 



PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summa')• or ma1erial accounting policies and 01her expl11natory informal ion for the ye11r ended JI March 202◄ 
All amounl in, hundred, unlc11 01herwisc stated 

Note• 29 

Financial risk management 

'lhe Company's :tcri,ii-ies expme ii Ill market nsk. lu~ui,IH)· n~k anJ c,cJ,1 mk 'Ilic c;, ,mpany'• board of dtrecl1JtS has overall responstbiliiy for 

csta.bl,shmt.'fll and o,-cnighl ofCompa.ny's nsk management framework ·1111, 11,,rc: c:~phm• rJ,c sources of risk \\·hich the entity is e,iposed to md h,,.... 

the entity man~s the risk :tnd related impact in the linanc,:u stat,·mcnrs 

(A) Credit risk 
Cn.-c.111 nsk is the risk that a countcrparty fails 111 d,scharJ,'t: 11s obl,ga,,on 1., tlw Company The Compan>•'s cxpmure to credit ~sk is tnOucnced m:unly by 

cash And ci1sh c.iuiv:lk,iu, trade receivables and fotanci:u AS<l·t• mcasurc:d at amorll<l·d (0<1 ·11,c Company contmui,usly momtors defaults of CUSlomcn 

:md other countcrparlles and incoflX)rates this infunnahon 11111111• cn:d11 mk contn•ls 

i) Credit risk management 

'lhe Company assesses and man~-s credit risk of linanci:11 asscrs based on f11llo\\'111g catcgoncs arm·cd on the basis of assumpriom, inputs and factors 

spcc,fic to the class of finanaal assets . 

. .\· Low credit risk 

R. Moderate credit risk 

C: I li~h crcd,t risk 

Astct group Basis or categorisation Provision for expenses credit loss 

l.ow credit risk Ca.<11 and cash ~ui,·aknts, other bank balances anJ other 12 month expected credit loss, life time expected credit 

financial assets 
loss 

In respect of trade rccciYablcs, the Company recognises a prnns1on for l,fcnme C'l!pt:CIL-d credit loss. 

lhi;cd on busino.s cn\'ironmcnt in "·hich the Company oper:llcs, a default on a financ,al asset ,s considered when the countc:r party fails to make 

parmcnts ",ithin the agreed time period as per contract. Loss rates rcllectu1g defaults arc based on actual credit loss experience md considering 

d.fTcrcnccs lx-1\a·ccn C'UITCOt and histoneal economic condition 

.,\ssets arc written off when there is no reasonable expectation of rL-cm·cry, such as a debtor dL-clating bankruptcy or a litig.ation decided against the 

Company. The Company continues to engage ~;th parries ,rhosc balances arc "·nttcn off 3nd attempts to enforce rqnymcnt. Recoveries made arc 

recogrusc:d in statement of profit and loss. 

Assets under credit risk -
Crcdi1 ratine- Paniculars JI March 2024 31 March 2023 01 April 2022 

A T radc receivables 
48509.◄6 121376.73 3248-4.2◄ 

A Cash v,d cash equi..-alcnts 87639.06 38108.85 11827.55 

A Other bank balances 45◄◄.96 51687.72 4246.28 

A Other financial assets 
17.64 1◄5.32 0.00 

'. .. 

The nsk parameters arc same for :all .6nanc1:al assets for :all period presented The Company considers the probabi111y of default upon 1n111al rccogmoon 

of asset and ,iiethcr there has been a significant incrc2sc in credit risk on an on-going basis tJ1roughout each reporting period. In general, definition of 

default is dctcnnined by considering the business ell\;ronment in which entity operates and other macro-economic factors. 

ii) Credit risk exposure 
Pro,-isioa for expected credit losses 

The Company provides for 12 month expected credit losses for following financial assets -

As at JI March 2024 
Panic:ulan Estimated gross Expected credit Carrying amount net of 

carrying amount losses impairment 

Cash v,d cash cqun'3lcnts 87,639.06 87,639.06 

Othtr bank balances 4,5«.96 - 4,544.% 

Other financial asscu 17.64 - 17.64 

As at 31 March 2023 

Particulars Estima1ed gross Expcc1ed credit C..nying amount net of 

carrying amount losses impairment 

Cash v,d cash equivalents 38,108.85 - 38,108.85 

Otha bank balances 51,687.72 - 51,687.72 

Other financial assets t ◄S.32 - 145.32 

As at 01 April 2022 

Particula.-1 Estimated gro11 Expected credit Canying amount net of 

Cash and cash equivalc:nts 11,827.55 - 11,827.55 

Othi.-r bank balances ◄,2◄6.28 - 4,246.28 

Otha financial assets - -

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES 
For PRiSMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 



PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary of materi~I accounting policies and other expl11natory information for the year ended 31 March 2024 

(8) Expected credtt loss for trade rccci\'ablc1 under 1implifted approach 

Th C , d bl I ~ 
, I n tor ,ndl\'tdu.il, c, 1ntr.ic1, 

c ..<>mpan) s Ira c rccct\'2 cs arc ah-a inst t it· so, [\\'3rt· dn·d.,ptnl'IH anJ n:latcd scrYtccs It t5 Company 5 po tcy III mo ' 

rcct.-ivabk bal2J1~ on 2f1 utl~ ,in~ ba"•· 'l11cn: 1s no t·xp,.·ct1·d ncd11 lus, fur trade rctci\'ables 

(q Liquidity risk 

1·1 Con ' • • •' I tJ • d fi nnatKms '/1,c C, ,mpam "·" "" 

1e 1p2J1y s pnnc,p ... source~ nf l1yu1d11v Art· ca, , and cash 1·yt11\'al1·nu and the casl, now ,u u i;,:neratc rom 0 ,·- • • • k 

d . b ,. bo · · • · · • •mcnt.c Accordm1.:h· no l1<1u1dor\' m • 

out.sun mg an,- rrowm~ ll1t• I .omp,111y bd1c,•c5 that tht· ,,.ork111i; capital u su1Ttc1e111 to meet tis currt'nl require • • 

is oong ix-rcei\'t-d. 

Maturities of financial liabilitics 
' • 

• L. ti h • t tual matunttc< (c,r all nun Jen, artvc 

lne tables below analvse the Compa,w < linanc,:\I liab,htic< 111111 rdt·,·ant marur111· groupings =sc on I cir con rnc • • 

financial liabtli11es. Th~ amounts J,scl,;, •. tf ,n tht· tablt· arc 1hc cuntracrual u11Jisc;1unted cad, nows Balances due "'ithin 12 monrh s eyual rhcir orrrmg 

balan~s as the impact of discounnng" in,11-,,n1lican1 

31 March 2024 
Leu than I Between I Between 2 and More than 3 Total 

year and 2 years 3 years years 

Non-deri\'■rivcs 
4)!04 59 

Rort'O\\;n~ 
4,81)4.59 . . . 

Trade pay:ablc 
5,844.39 . . . ;,is-µ .39 

Other financial liabtlitic~ 
41,251.59 . . . -tl.251 5') 

Total 
51,900.57 . . . 51,900.57 

31 March 2023 
Lest than 1 Between I Between 2 and More than 3 Total 

year and 2yeara 3 years years 

Non-derivatives 

Rort'O\\'ffl~ 
4,759.70 - 4,759.7U 

Trade p:ay:ablc 
1,15,483.71 . . . 1,1; ... 1n71 

()mn fin:ancial li:abt111>cs 31,468.« . . . 31,468.44 

Total 
1,51,711.85 . . . 1,51,711.85 

01Apnl2022 Less than 1 Between 1 Between 2 and More than 3 Total 

year and 2 yean Jyeara years 

Non-dcrivativu 

Bo11owi11gs 
5,826.81 . . . 5,1126.81 

T adc pay:ablc 
1,749.62 . . . 1,749.62 

Other fin.:ancial liabilities 23,322.86 . . . 23p122.86 

Total 
30,899.29 . . . 30,899.29 

(D) Madcctriak 

Foreign cxcbangc risk 

Company doc, not ha,•c any foreign cuncncy nsl:s 2nd therefore scnsitn;ty analysis h2s not been shown. 

Interest rate risk 

Company docs not ha,·c any interest rate risks 2nd therefore: s,-nsitn-ity analysis has not been sho\l'I\. 

Price risk 

C.ompany docs not lw•c any pncc risk 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGI For PRISM BERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. 

~ 
LTD. 

Director 
(Thi1 ip,1rt lxu bttn illlt•lional!J left blank) 
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PRISMBERRYTECHNOI.OGIES PRIVATE I.IMITED 

Summa'}· of material accounting policies and odirr ~...a 
r...,.,matory Information for thr yt'ar rm.It'd JI March 2024 

C First Ii~ adoption of Ind AS 

Th1·se an· the Compau>'~ fi I fi ~-• 
• in mane..., 8Uletnet11~ rn1):ln-d 111 lClimbnu· wuh l11cl .\~. 

ll1c acr11tn1ti11~ poliocs S<1 om h1\-c bct'II arnihct.l • I . 
I . formarton 

.. , • h. fi ,., COll!L\1<111 )' 111 p111u1111~ •111· fi11a11c1al ••~11·11u11•• r,,r rite: vc-:ar 11•dt·d 31 March 21124. < 11, cumparatnc 0 • 

fl'"t'SCtlku 111 1 csc 111111021 ~12tet11cnt1 for the i· • ihl 31 ~•- I 
• nl 2022 (th C n,11>'' <brc: 

f . ) . car en < ' ... re' 20.ll 211,J 111 •ht· pn1ian111111 11f rn UJ'C:l""i,t lttd \S bal2ncr ih«r 21 I .\p r .. otn.,-

o _rranm,on •• \n c.~pl~n211<1t1 of how the trans1ti..1t1 from prc,·11,u, <; \ IP •11 111,I IS ha$ •lfrrn·tf •h•· Con•panr't financial posm,,n, financt1I performancr and cuh flo,,•f 

t$ ,ct 0111 m the foDO\,,ng ublc~ and note-$. 

D Ind AS m1ndat0')' rxrmptions 

Estim:urs 

\u euttl)'s csnmat,.,. 111 accordaucc \\1th l11d .\S~ at the wrc of 1r.•n•1111 ,11 '" Ind \S ~,,111 bt· cmu1.c11111 w11h cmmalcf made for the ume <brr III accord:mce ""1h 

pn,,om < i.\.\ r <•frcr a,l1umncnu to reflect any d1ffcrcncc III acc-mnumg pol1<"t1·•). unlt:fs tlit•n: 1f ubwctf\'C l"\'1ck.-ncc that 1h1:,sc csrnnarcs wen:'" =or. 

1nd \S t-i:ttmarcs as at 1 .\pnl 2022 arc conmtl'fll \\ith the l'Sltmalt·s ~s ar rhl' •~me dare 111acl1· 111 cnnfon1111y \\1th prn•K>us (;,\,\P. Thr Compv,y mack csmn2rcs for 

folln\\ini m-ms m accortlancc ,,irh Ind .\Sat the dare of tnnsi11on as tht•sc ,wn- 1101 rc-qmn-J 11nd1·r prM'toUf G. \Al': 

a) lmpa1m1l-nl of financul assets based on C.'q)Cttcd ouht loss modd. 

2 Oassificalion and musurement offin:ancial assets and liabilities 

llir dus,fiori,n, and mcasurcn1c,11 of fniancial assets will bc m:ulr mu<td,-nni: whc·tlll'r 1h,· w11dt111J11s as per Ind ,\S 109 arr met based OIi f~ct_5 :md cir0tm5rancN 

c~•snni: al the date of tra11si11c:>n. Financial assrts an be mcuurcd usm~ l'ffl'ct1n- mlc-rcsl mctlwJ b)· asscssml( us c0111ncrual ca:ih Aaw chanclcnslla only on the ba,;,s 

01 facts and orcumst1nccs c.,;1:<ting at the date of rransibon and ,f 11 15 11npnct1cablc: 10 afst·•s dt·1111,1ts of 111od1ftcd time \,due of money t.e. fair \'aluc of fmancal asSd at 

the date- of rran,.,non shall be the nc-w anying amount of that usl't. 

E Reconaliations br"'--ern previous GAAP and Ind AS 

llic-s<· arc the Company'• first financial statements prepared n1 acmnlann· w,th Ind . \S. Ind . \S IO I r<-<Jt1irts an mrity ro reconcile equity and total comptthensr.-c 

mcnmc for cornparam·e periods pl'('scntcd. l11e Cornpanr has 1101 made anr ,t11,i-1111l1ll Jue 10 ITTnrn,on 10 Ind-AS. hence. no rcconaliations have been praenred. 

I ~=Ct1NOLOG/ For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

~ 
irector 

(llus 'flJCc has been u11cnuon:illy ldt blmk) 

I 
I 
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PRISMBERR"l'TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE I.IMITED 

Summary of ma1crial •ccountin I' • 
I po •aes and other cxplana1ory infon11a1ion for the year ended JI March 2024 

N JI 
All •mount In ( hundred, unless o,/,en,,rse s1;11ed 

Ole• 

Details "ilh re•~ct to the Bmami pr-or,crtics 

~o proc~-din,.. have btt,1 • • l 
,

1 
I ,,- ,mturet ur 1><i1duip. •1~1111•1 rlrc •·nrm nnd, r rlr,· lkmn11 

., arc 1 202.l 
l'n11uactun1~ (l'niloibrtff.Jfl~) .\ct, 19/llj '"' the year t-ntkd ll \Im h ::ic~ rnd 11 

Noce •J2 

Undisclosed income 

1ntte ,s no i<11ch tneomc \\~11ch hat< ll<lf b<·t·n ,1,,cln,,:,1 "' rlr,· brn,k~ of 2cuM1111~ \;r, ~uch rncomc u ~urrcndercd or J,~cloMd a~ mcome dunn,: rhe ycu rmktl ll \l,rch 

202~ and 31 :\hrch 202] in 1h.- tn ai<H'<,<mmr< 1111.l,·r lnc,tt1w ·1"' \er, 1%1 

Noce•" 

Iktail1 of Cf\1>10 Cun-ency or Vinual Curr CUC\' 

l"rofit or loss on transac110ns ttl\"oh,ng I :')T'h' rurn·nry or \"1rni1t <:urrrncr No llUCh 1tansac1ioo hu uke11 pl.cc dmn>g rhc rear 

cndtd JI March 2024 and JI \12rch '.!11'.!l 

Amount of mrrcncy hdd as 11 ti~ rcport111g d.11c 
No llUCh 1tansac1ion hu ukm pl2c.- durmp: rhc ) ,-., 

tnded 31 March 2024 and JI .\larch :YC..l 

Dcr<m~ or adnnccs frum anr person for ch.- pnrpo!'<' .,r rudmg or u1nstu1g in Cf)ptu Cuncncy / \'Utiul No 91Kh transaction hu ukm pbce durnr,: rhr }l":lr 

C\lrrcncy 
rndcd 31 March 2024 and JI .\larch :?O:!\ 

Noce..J4 
Ratio Analysis 

The following arc analytical ratios for thr yrar ended JI March 2024 and JI March 202J 

Partiailus Numrra1or lxnominator JI March 2024 JI March 202J Variance 

Current Julio• C:um,11 .\sscr~ Current Liabilitic:s 1.8? 1.1)2 11(,.12". 

Debt Equity RabO 101>.l Oc:b1. Share holder'~ Equ,ry 0.03 0.03 -:!fl.:<>". 

Debt !lcr\'Ke CO\-cngr n tio • ' I .2n11Hp andabk fur dt'bl Debt Sn\-icc 37.17 :?.>I 

Stt\'IU 

I;(,<,.~. 

Return on Equity (ROE)'" :-.:,-1 J>rofil \ f,.., Taxes .\vcngr Shue holdtt's Equity 22.trl 1 ◄7.71! .114,53•. 

ln,-cntory tumo\"Cf n.rio I :0,1 of sale of J,"OO<l$ 

T n.& rccm-ablcs tumo\'"tt noo# Rn·c,111<' 

Trade paysbla lllmo\-rr ntio O.rccr E:<pcn><·, 

Net profit n.tio~ • :-;,•tprotir 

Return of Capiul Employed ## EantiHg before uucrest tues 

Net Capiw Turno,-cr lutio# Rn·enue 

Rctua, 00 im-cslJTICJlt$ hKon1c p:t,tt-ntcd from 

I ll\'(-SbllC."11t 

•v:uuncr is dur to d«rcaM in cunm1 liabd,11c, 

"Variation is due to d«rcasc in dd>t srn-.cc . 

.._.Variation is due lo decrease in net profil after ux 

#Variation is due lo dracasc in rt'\'CUUe 

##Variation is due 10 ckcrcuc in earning before mrcrcsr tur~ 

$ Smcr COIDpUlf is not a.a im-cslmt'llt compaHy. 

Nocc-JS 

Wilful Ddaulicr. 

. \\·cn.gc, dl\'CfllOrr 

:\,•en.gr tn.de rcccinbks 

,\ \"tt.agc 1n.dt pay,ble 

Rn·cnuc, 

Capiw Emplo~-rd 

\'("orbng upiul 

Time "'"'ightrd l\·cngr 
invcsuno1t 

1':A :-.:.\ :-.:., 

5.37 7 .. H 2(, 7-1•. 

0.84 0.94 11.~•·· 

8.37 :!:?.:?II -6:?.JI"• 

20.19 <,7.70 -70. IR"• 

6.73 176% .•J<,.:?tl°. 

N.\ :"I;.\ :'I,;,\ 

No bank or 6owciaJ institubOtl lw dccbrcd the company as "\'i,"ilrul ddaulttr" during the year aided 31 March 2024 and 31 March 20?-3. 

Nocc-3' 
Details in respect of Utilizatioo of Bonowcd funds and share premium: 

Paniailars 
Dcacriotion 

Tansactioos •-bctt an entity Jw pcO\'Mkd any adnnce, loan, or inveslnl funds to any other person (s) oc entity/ No IUCh tansaction Jw w.cn place dunng the rcu 

entities, iodudiug fomgo tntily. ended 31 l\farch :?0:?4 and 31 ~hrt:h 20:!J 

Trasuactioos ""1ere an entity has rcccind anr fund from anr person (1) or entity/ entities, including foreign entity. No such tnnsaction Jw taken pbc«- dunng the ycu 

ended 31 l\larch :?0:?4 and JI :\hrch 2013 

N~-37 

.Rdatioowp with Suudc olT Companies: 

r-.:o turuaction lw been madcwid, die comp211r struck off umkr section 248 of d1e CompM1in Act, 2013 Of sccuon S60olCompani« ACI, 1956.dunng d,c vc-ar ended 

31 ).fud, 2024 and 31 l\fuch 2023. 
• 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGI For PkbMtitRi{Y l tCHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 
\ 

Director Director 

1 

I 
I 

_J 
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Note -38 

Registration of charges or satisfaction \\;th Registrar of Companies: 

All applicable cases u·hnt· n)_'l~trat,oo of \.haw$ or sa11sf:Kl1<1n ,s reyum·J with lkgi~trnr of Companie.~ ha1·e been J, lltl· 

the year ended 31 March 21124 lnd '1 II-larch 202 \ 

Note -39 

I: 1 , n ,- pending for 
N" fl'H1!Ctrauo11 , ,r SJtf< 3.C ' , 

Compliance with number of layers of companies: . . .. (f{csmcriun ,,n number of J.:1ycrs) 

( • , f the ,\ct read w,rli C ·' ,mp~mc, • r h 2024 nd 31 

ll1e companr h:1., comphl'<I w11h the number ,,r l:tw11- pl'l:scnbed undc1 clause (K7) o sccr,un - 0 . / I· 1 
n" rhe yl·ar cmkd ,I II arc 2 

• • be·' b " . <aid sccll• ,n ru cs l un ,, 

Rules, 2017 and no b)·,:n; .,( u,mpan,.:s has bc.:n e~tabl1<hnl beyond rhc 111ml prcscn •u ~ per a O c • 

~farch 2023. 

Note -40 

Loan or ad\'llnces granted to the promoters, directors and KMPs and the related pattie•: . d 
1 

·I ·d parllc< las defined under Compan,cs ,\ct, 

• . I k . ' n••!Cnal persons an I ,c re arc • ' 

No loan or ad,·:u1n·s 111 rlw nature ,11 loans arc gramcd to the promoters, l ,recto~, C) ma ..., I 
2023 1 

. 
· ., ., 31 M I 202<4 and 31 Marc 1 , t iar arc. 

2013), cit her i.cwrally nr r• 11nrly \\ith any other pcn;on dum1g the year cnueu arc 1 • 

(a) rcpa~"2bk on demand , ,r 

(b) without spt-c1f~in1s any ll·nn, or pcnod of repayment 

For PRISMBERRYTECHNO IES PVT. LTD. 
I' 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

Director Director 

(Jnis space has been intentionally left blank) 



PRISMBERRY Ts.-CHNO 
~ LOGIES PRIVATE J...JMITED 

Summary of material accou ti 1· • 
d d 31 March 2024 

11 ng po •cies and other explanatory i11fom1ation for the year en e 

All nmount in t hundred, unless ot/1erwise stated 

Note-41 

Capital management 

The Company's objectives '"i1en managing capital are to: 

• To ensure Company's ability to continue as a going concern, and 

• To prO\.ide adequate rerum to shareholders 

:-..fanagcmcnt assesses the capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financin~ struc_~re. The 

Company manages the capital stmcrure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic condwons and 

the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. 

Note-42 

Related party transactions 

Relationship Name of the related parties 

Related parties exercisi11g control 

Holding company Eyantra Ventures Limited (From 23 .,\ugust 2023) 

Director (Key Managerial Person) Manoj Kumar Yadav 

Director (Key Managerial Person) .Ankur Gupta 

(i) Statement of material transactions with related party: 
As at March As at March 

Particulars 31, 2024 31, 2023 

Loans and advances givcn/(rcceived back), net 

Related Party 

Loan received from Director 
44.89 4,759.70 

{ii) Statement of balances outstanding: 

As at March As at March As at April 01, 

Particulars 31,2024 31, 2023 2022 

Loans and advances givcn/(reccived back), net 

Related Party 

Loan .received from Director 4,804.59 4,759.70 5,826.81 

DJSclosu.res in .respect of transactions w1th 1dent1fied related pa.rues a.re given only for such period during which such 

<dationships existed. For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLO 
For PRl~:,IBEHRY TEC:!NOLOGIES pvr, LTD. 

j 



PRISMBERRY TECH 
NOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summarv of mat • I 
~ ena accountin r · 

M h 2024 

g po •cies and other explanatory information for the year ended 3t arc 

All amount ill f Jumdred, unless otherwise stated 

Note-43 

Contingent liabilities and commitments 

There are no continor t li b"li • . 
3 

b_n a 1 aes and commitments tu be reported as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 202 · 

Note-44 

Employee benefits 

Defined Benefit Plan 

The Company has the following Defined Benefit Plan: 

• -Gratuity (Unfunded) 

Risks associated with plan provisions 

Discount rate risk Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability. 

Mortality risk Actual death & liability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact 

the liabilities. 

Salary risk Actual salary increase will increase the Plan's liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption 

in future '\'aluations will also increase the liability. 

Withdrawal risk Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than asswned withdrawals and change of 

withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can impact Plan's liability. 

Gratuity 

Th~ Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who 

are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on 

retirement/termination is the employee's last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days salary 

multiplied for the number of years of service. Gratuity plan is a non-funded plan. 

!Panicuw:s 

!Actuarial {gain) on arising from change in demographic assumptions 

Actuarial (gain) on arising from change in financial assumptions 

Actuarial (gain) on arising from change in experience assumptions 

Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss is as under: 

Particulats 

:=urrent service cost 

nterest cost 

Expense recognized in die statement of profit and loss 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOG 

-------·-----

31 March 2024 

-
-

(1,076.67) 

31 March 2024 

3,666.84 

423.43 

4,090.27 

For PRISr,._ .. \ , , ~ 

Director 



PRISMBERRY TECHN 
OLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary of material accou . . . 
ded 31 March 2024 

ntmg pohcics and other explanatory infom1ation for the year en 
J. s otherwise stated 

All 11mo11nt in ~ lmndrc~ 11n cs 

Movement in the liab 'li" • . . 
1 ·l rccogmzcd 111 the balance sheet as as under: 

articulars 

resent value of defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year 

resent value of defined benefit obligation recci\·ed for emplorees 

nsferrcd to the Company 

nterest cost 

\ctuarial (gain)/loss, net 

enefits paid 

resent value of defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 

Current 

Non-current 

31 March 2024 

5,963.84 

3,666.84 

423.43 

(1,076.67) 

8,977.44 

165.75 

8,811.69 

For determination of the liability of the Company, the following actuarial assumptions were used: 

Particulars 
Gratuity 

Discount rate 

Salary escalation nte 

Mortality table 

31 March 2024 

7.10% 

7.00% 

Indian .Assured 
Lives Mortality 

(2012 -14) 

.As the Company does not have any plan assets, the movement of present value of defined benefit obligation and fair 

value of plan assets has not been presented. 
• 

These assumptions were developed by management with the assistance of independent actuarial appraisers. Discount 

factors are determined close to each year-end by reference to government bonds of rdevant economic markets and that 

have tenns to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation. Other assumptions are based on 

management's historical experience. 

Maturity plan of Defined Benefit Obligation 

S. No. Year 31 March 2024 

a) Year 1 
165.75 

b) Ycar2 308.84 

c) Ycar3 298.19 

d) Ycar4 287.90 

e) YcacS 277.97 

f) Ycac 6 to Year JO 563.59 

Actuarial valuation has been done first time in financial }'ear 2023-24 Hen · fi 

been given. 
• cc, previous year tgw·es haYe not 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGl,/ID. 

D~ 

For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

' 

irector 

j 



PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGJE 
S PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary of material accountin li . 
h 2024 

g po cres and other explanatory information for the year ended 3l Marc 

• • _, d. 1 otherwise stated 

All 111no11nt 1n <r /111nure , 11n1ess 

Note-45 

Reconciliation of liabiliti • . Ii 
cs ansang rom financing activities pursuant to Ind AS 7 - Cash flows 

Particulars 

Net debt as at 01 April 2022 

Proceeds from current borrowings 

Repayment of current borrowings 

Net debt as at 31 March 2023 

Proceeds from current borrowings 

Repayment of current borrowings 

Net debt as at 31 March 2024 

Notc-46 

Audit Trail 

Current 
borrowings 

5,826.81 

63,937.91 

(65,005.02) 

4,759.70 

1,489.65 

(1,444.76) 

4,804.59 

Tota] 

5,826.81 

63,937.91 

(65,005.02) 

4,759.70 

1,489.65 

(1,444.76) 

4,804.59 

.As per the Ministry of Corporate .Affairs (MCA) notification, proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (_.-\ccounts) Rules, 

2014, for the financial year commencing 01 April 2023, every company which uses accounting software for maintaining 

its books of account, shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and 

every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when such 

changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. The company has used an accounting software 

for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has 

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 

Note-47 

Expenses in foreign currency during the year (Royalty, Knowhow, professional and consultancy fee, interest & others) 

- Nil ( Previous year - Nil) 

Note-48 

Earning in foreign currency during the year - Rs. in hundreds 56,834.03 

(p.revious rear of Rs. in hW1dreds - 74,709.66) 

Notc-49 

Other matters 

a. The Company has not entered into any derivative instrument during they ear. 

b. In cespect of amounts as mentioned under Section 125 of the C · A 

• ed . 
omparues ct ?0 13 the d 

requw to be cced1ted to the Investor Education and Protection Fund 31 •.,,. -f • re were no ues 

2023. 
as at n arch 2024 and 31 March 

For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIE . LTD 

~~ • For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

Dir' or 



PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information for the year coded 31 March 2024 

All amount in r hundred, unless otherwise sured 

c. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, aJI current assets and long term loans & advances. appearing in the 

balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, have a value on reaJjzation, in the ordinary course of the Company's 

business, at )~st equal to the amount at which they are stated in the financial statements. Jn the opinion of the 

board of directors, no provision is required to be made against the rccovcrabilfry of these balances. 

d. Figures of previous y~r have been recast/re-arranged to make them comparable with that of current year. 

For Agarwal Prakash & Co. 

Chartered .\ccountants 

Registration Number: 005975N 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

For PRISMBERRYTECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. For PRISMBERRY TECHNOLOGIES PVT. LTD. 

~ 
s Aggarwal 

Partner 

Membership No.: 097848 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: 16 May 2024 

Director Director 

[DIN: 09648112] [DIN: 02008659] 

¼--i. 
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